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VIA HAND DELIVERED 
United States District Court 
Southern District of New York 
600 Pearl Street, Room 735 
New York, New York 10007 
 
 Re: United States of America v. Andy Rossi 
            08 Cr. 158 (PAC) 
              
Dear Judge Crotty: 
 
 Enclosed herein please find an original and two copies of 
Omnibus Motion relating to the above matter.  Kindly file same 
and return a filed copy in the enclosed stamped self-addressed 
envelope.   
 
 By copy of this correspondence, I am forwarding copies of 
the enclosed to all parties. 

 
Respectfully yours, 
 
PICILLO CARUSO POPE 
EDELL PICINI, P.C. 

       
 
 
      BY: ANTHONY J. POPE 
 
AJP:ym 
Cc:  Jeffrey A. Brown, AUSA  
 The Honorable Paul A. Crotty  
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
 

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK 
 
      
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : Honorable Paul Crotty 
     : United States District Court 
  Plaintiff, :  
     : CRIMINAL NO.: 08-CR158C 
v.     : 
     : NOTICE OF OMNIBUS MOTIONS 
ANDREW ROSSI,   : 
     : 
  Defendant. : 
     : 
 
TO:  Jeffrey A. Brown 
     Office of the U.S. Attorney 
     One St. Andrews Plaza 
     New York, New York 10007 
 
 PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that on the ___________ day of 

_________________, 2008 at 9:00 a.m., in the forenoon, or as 

soon thereafter as counsel may be heard, the defendant, Andrew 

Rossi, through his attorney Anthony J. Pope, Esq., of the firm 

of Picillo Caruso Pope Edell Picini, P.C., will move before 

the Honorable Paul Crotty, United States District Court Judge, 

United States District Court, for the following relief: 

1. For an Order requesting that the indictment be  

dismissed for failing to establish that the defendant 

committed the offenses in violation of Title 21, United 

States Code, Sections 856(a) (2); 
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2. For an Order requiring the Government to disclose  

statements made by alleged indicted or unindicted co-

conspirators which it intends to introduce at trial 

pursuant to Federal Rules of Evidence 801(d)(2)(E). 

3. For an Order to compel the government to disclose  

any and all exculpatory and/or favorable information 

within its possession or under its exclusive control; 

4. For an Order requiring the government preserve all  

rough notes and/or reports of witnesses for disclosure.   

5. For an Order requiring disclosure of any evidence of  

other crimes, wrongs or acts the Government intends to 

introduce at trial pursuant to Evidence Rule 404(b); and  

6. For an Order suppressing any and all statements made  

by defendant.  

7. For a Order granting such further relief the Court  

deems proper. 

8.  Defendant, Andrew Rossi, will rely upon the  

attached Memorandum of Law submitted in support of these 

Motions as well as Oral Argument. 

    Respectfully submitted,  
    Attorneys for Andrew Rossi 
 
 
    BY: /s/ Anthony J. Pope, Esq.  
    _________________________________ 
     ANTHONY J. POPE, ESQ.  

 
DATED:  June 3, 2008 
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CERTIFICATION OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that the original and two copies of the 

within Motion were forwarded to the Clerk, United State 

District Court copies were forwarded to the Honorable Paul 

Crotty and to Jeffrey A. Brown, AUSA Office of the United 

State’s Attorney, all by way of same day. 

 

     BY: /s/ Anthony J. Pope, Esq.  
     _________________________________ 
           ANTHONY J. POPE, ESQ.  

 
 
DATED:  June 3, 2008 
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
SOUTHERN DISTRIC OF NEW YORK 

 
      
     : HONORABLE PAUL CROTTY 
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
     : 
  Plaintiff,  : 
     :  CRIMINAL NO.: 08-CR-158C 
  -v-   : 
     : 
ANDREW ROSSI,   : 
     : 
  Defendant. : 
     : 

 
             
 

FORMAL BRIEF IN SUPPORT OF PRETRIAL MOTIONS 
ON BEHALF OF ANDREW ROSSI 

             
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

       PICILLO CARUSO POPE 
       EDELL PICINI, P.C. 
       60 ROUTE 46 EAST 
       FAIRFIELD, NEW JERSEY 07004 
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STATEMENT OF FACTS 
 

 A federal grand jury returned a one count Indictment 

against Defendant Andrew Rossi.  The Indictment charges Rossi 

with knowingly and intentionally managing and controlling as 

owner, lesee a place for the purpose of unlawfully storing, 

distributing and using a controlled substance, in violation of 

21 USC 856 (a) (2). 

 The pretrial motions contained herein are submitted on 

behalf of defendant Rossi seeking relief on various discovery 

related and substantive issues.  

Case 1:08-cr-00158-PAC     Document 21      Filed 06/03/2008     Page 6 of 26



POINT I 

THE INSTANT INDICTMENT SHOULD BE DISMISSED 
AGAINST DEFENDANT FOR FAILING TO ESTABLISH 
THAT HE COMMITTED ANY VIOLATION OF TITLE 
21 USC 856 (a) (2) AND/OR DEFENDANT SHOULD 
BE FURNISHED WITH COPIES OF THE GRAND JURY 
TRANSCIPTS AND MATERIALS.    

 

 Defendant respectfully request that this Court dismiss 

the instant indictment against him for failing to establish 

that there is probable cause to believe that he committed any 

of the offenses with which he is charged in the subject 

superseding indictment or that, if fact, any offenses were 

even committed.  United State v. Mechanik, 475 U.S. 66, 73-74 

(1986) (O’Connor, J., concurring); Branburg v. Hayes, 408 U.S. 

665, 708-711 (1972); Matter of Special February 1975 Grand 

Jury, 565 F. 2d 407, 411 (7th Cir. 1977); In re Disclosure of 

Grand Jury Material, 645 F. Supp. 76, 78 (N.D.W.Va. 1986). 

 Defendant recognizes that a Court, generally, will “not 

look behind the facts of an indictment or if the grand jury 

received inadequate or incompetent evidence.”  United States 

v. Helstoski, 635 F.2d 200, 203 (3d. Cir. 1980).  However, 

where the very function of the grand jury may have been 

aborted, justice requires that the indictment be dismissed 

because the grand jury does not only determine whether 

probable cause exists or not.  “In the hands of the grand jury 

lies the power to charge a greater or lesser offense; numerous 
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counts of single count...” Vasquez v. Hillery, 474 U.S. 254, 

at 263 (1986). 

 As such, if Defendant is forced to go to trial on this 

superseding indictment, and is convicted, that guilty verdict 

will preclude his ability to appeal his conviction on the 

grounds of grand jury abuse.  Mechanick, 478 U.S. at 70.  

Moreover, even if a grand jury’s determination of probable 

cause is confirmed in hindsight by a conviction on the 

indicted offense, that confirmation in no way suggests that 

the improper or inadequate presentation did not impermissibly 

inflict the framing of the indictment and, consequently, the 

nature or very existence of the proceedings that follow.  

Vasquez v. Hillery, 474 U.S. at 263.  

It is respectfully submitted that review of the Grand 

Jury transcripts in this matter is warranted.  Accordingly, 

Defendant seeks release of those transcripts to him.  

Alternatively, he respectfully requests that this court review 

the transcripts, in camera, to determine whether any evidence 

exists to support the charges against him in the instant 

Indictment.   

After all, it is submitted that Defendant is charged with 

one offense, which is the subject of the Indictment.  It 

appears that the basis of the charges are alleged is that the 

storage facility was allegedly in the Defendant’s name, 
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without any evidence that Defendant knew or was aware that the 

storage facility housed steroids. The facts are devoid of an 

iota of evidence that the defendant possessed the subject 

substance, since the co-defendant was in possession of all 

steroids at the time of his arrest.  

Based upon this mere scintilla of proof, Defendant should 

not be put to the burden of a full- blown jury trial to 

resolve these issues.  Since there is no probable cause to 

believe that Defendant committed the offense contained in the 

instant superseding Indictment, the defendant respectfully 

requests that the Indictment be dismissed in its entirety as a 

matter of law. 
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POINT II 

THE GOVERNMENT SHOULD DISCLOSE PRIOR TO 
TRIAL ANY STATEMENTS MADE BY ALLEGED CO-
CONSPIRATIORS WHICH IT WILL SEEK TO 
INTRODUCE UNDER FEDERAL RULES OF EVIDENCE 
801(d)(2)(E).       

 

 Under Rule 801(d)(2)(E) of the Federal Rules of Evidence, 

a statement made by a co-conspirator may be introduced into 

evidence if such statement was made during the course of and 

in furtherance of the conspiracy.  As a threshold matter, of 

course, the government must first “establish the existence of 

the alleged conspiracy and the connection of each defendant 

with it by a preponderance of the evidence independent of the 

hearsay declarations.”  United States v. Continental Group, 

Inc., 603 F. 2d 444, 457 (3d Cir. 1997), cert. denied, 444 

U.S. 1032 (1980). 

 The rational for allowing such statement into evidence is 

that “active conspirators are likely to know who the members 

of a conspiracy are and what they have done”. See R. Lempert & 

Saltzbury, A Modern Approach to evidence, 378 (1977).  Another 

reason for allowing such statement in is “the element of 

necessity arising because the member of a criminal conspiracy 

will have the Fifth Amendment privilege to refuse to testify 

to anything pertaining to the conspiracy”.  Id. 
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 The government may seek to introduce into evidence at the 

time of trial statements made by co-conspirators, which must 

be disclosed prior to trial if the government does intend to 

call the co-conspirator as a witness. United States v. 

Turkish, 458 F. Supp. 874 (S.D.N.Y. 1978), aff’d, 623 F.2d 769 

(2nd Cir. 1980; United States v. Konefal, 566 F. Supp. 698 

(N.D.N.Y. 1983). 

 The Fourth Circuit addressed this very issue in United 

States v. Jackson, 757 F.2d 1486 (1985).  In reviewing the 

Konefal decision, infra, it stated that: 

“We agree with the reasoning of the Court 
in Konefal that the defendant is entitled 
to disclosure of statements of con-
conspirators if the co-conspirator is not 
a prospective government witness and 
disclosure does not unnecessarily reveal 
sensitive information…. Rule 
801(d)(2)(E)permits the government to 
introduce the statement of a co-
conspirator against a defendant as if they 
were his own, and protection against 
unfair surprise justifies a disclosure 
requirement.  Although Rule 801(d)(2)(E) 
makes the co-conspirator’s statements non 
hearsay, the out-of-court statement 
nonetheless lack the indicia of 
reliability that attaches to testimony 
given in the solemn atmosphere of a Court 
by a witness subject to cross examination.  
By giving the defendant notice of the 
statements, he may properly investigate 
their origin and if the grounds exist, 
attempt to discredit the statements.”  Id. 
at 1491-22  
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 If the government intends to produce statements of co-

conspirators against Defendant pursuant to Rule 801(d)(2)(E), 

it must disclose these statements to counsel prior to trial so 

that these statements may be investigated and defense be 

afforded the opportunity to demonstrate their lack of 

reliability at trial.  Since such statements may become an 

essential aspect of the case against Defendant, their 

disclosure should be mandatory. 
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POINT III 

PURSUANT TO RULE 16, FEDERAL RULES OF 
CRIMINAL PROCEDURE, SECTION 1(f) OF THE 
STANDARD ORDER FOR DISCOVERY AND 
INSPECTION FOR THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT 
COURT FOR THIS DISTRICT, AND CONSISTENT 
WITH THE PROVISIONS OF BRADY V. MARYLAND, 
373 U.S. 83 (1963), THE ACCUSED MOVES TO 
COMPEL THE GOVERNMENT TO DISCLOSE ANY AND 
ALL EXCULPATORY AND/OR FAVORABLE 
INFORMATION WITHIN ITS POSSESSION UNDER 
ITS EXLUSIVE CONTROL     

 

 It is now axiomatic that due process considerations 

require the government to disclosure evidence favorable to the 

accused or detrimental to the government’s case.  Upon 

request, such information must be disclosed to the defense.  

Brady v. Maryland, 373 U.S. 83 (1963).  In Brady, the Supreme 

Court held that irrespective of good or bad faith, suppression 

by the prosecution of evidence favorable to the defendant who 

has requested it violates due process where such evidence is 

material to either guilt or punishment.  The Brady holding 

imposes an affirmative duty on the prosecution to produce at 

the appropriate time requested evidence that is materially 

favorable to the accused, either as direct or impeaching 

evidence.  Brady is not a rule of discovery; it is a rule of 

fairness and minimum prosecutorial obligation.  United States 

v. Starusko, 729 F.2d 256, 262 (3d Cir.); United States v. 

Beasley, 576 F.2d 626, 630 (5th Cir. 1978), cert. denied, 440 
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U.S. 947 1979).  Indeed , such a requirement is incorporated 

in the standard order for discovery and inspection for the 

United States District Court for the Eastern of the District 

of New York.  The requirement of candor of the sovereign 

includes any information which concerns a witnesses’ 

credibility as well as matters cogent to the guild or 

innocence of the accused. Napue v. Illinois, 360 U.S. 264 

(1959); Giglio v. United States, 405 U.S. 150 (1972).  As 

stated by the Supreme Court in Napue v. Illinois, supra at 

269. 

The jury’s estimate of the truthfulness 
and reliability of a given witness may 
well be determinative of guilt or 
innocence, and it is upon such subtle 
factors as the possible interest of the 
witness in testifying falsely that the 
defendant’s life or liberty may depend. 

 

 The defendant, specifically requests information and 

evidence including government’s promises of leniency and 

renumerative arrangements made to procure testimony from any 

witnesses, evidence that tends to show prejudice by any 

witness, evidence which would tend to impeach the credibility 

of any witness, and any information that falls within the 

purview of Brady. More particularly, the following specific 

information is demanded: 
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(a) Any information, in any form 
whatsoever, the existence of which is 
known, or by the exercise of due diligence 
may become known, to the government 
bearing upon the credibility of any person 
who the government intends to call at 
trial, including but not limited to, any 
prior criminal arrest or conviction, any 
pending criminal indictment or 
information, any pending criminal or civil 
investigation related to any activity of 
such person;  
 
(b) Any and all evidence having to do 
with criminal conduct – local, state or 
Federal – on the part of any person whom 
the prosecution intends to call as a 
witness at trial, or which the 
prosecution, its agents and representative 
have become aware. 

 
(c) Any and all promises, understandings 
or agreements, formal or informal, between 
the prosecution, its agents and 
representatives and persons (including 
counsel for such persons) whom the 
government intends to call as witnesses at 
trial, together with copies of any and all 
documentation pertaining thereto.  This 
request includes, but is not limited to, 
such promises, understandings or 
agreements as may have been made in 
connection with other cases or in 
investigations. 

 
(d) Any and all actions, promises, 
efforts or inducments – formal or informal 
- - on the part of the government, its 
agents and representatives to aid, assist 
or obtain benefits of any kind, at any 
time for person whom the government 
considers for a potential witness at 
trial. 

 

 Brady requires disclosure by the government of evidence  
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that is both exculpatory and material.  United States v.  

Higgs, 712 F.2d 39, 42 (3rd Cir. 1983; United States v. ex rel.  

Marzeno v. Genglar, 574 F.2d, 730, 735 (3rd Cir. 1978).   

Exculpatory evidence includes material that goes to the heart  

of the defendant’s guilt or innocence as well as that which  

might well alter the jury’s judgment of the credibility of a  

crucial prosecution witness.  Giglio v. United States, supra  

at 154; United States v. Higgs, supra at 42.  Evidence  

impeaching the testimony of a government witness is  

exculpatory when the credibility of a witness may be  

determinative of a criminal defendant’s guilt or innocence.   

Giglio, supra at 154; United Sates vs. ex rel. Marenzo v.  

Genglar, supra.  If the exculpatory evidence “creates a  

reasonable doubt as to the defendant’s culpability it may be  

held material”.  United States v. Agurs, 427 U.S. 97, 112  

(1976); Untied States v. Starusko, supra at 260. 

The defense has a substantial basis for claiming the  

materiality of evidence impeaching the truthfulness of a  

prosecution witness when, viewed prospectively as the  

prosecutor views the evidence before trial, the testimony of  

the witness incriminates the defendant, and the impeaching  

evidence significantly impairs the incriminatory quality of  

the testimony.  United States v. Oxman, 740 F.2d 1298, 1313  

(3d Cir. 1984).  More importantly, however, it is not the law  
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that exculpatory evidence in the government’s file is not  

Brady material when the defendant might have uncovered same  

through independent sources. Id. at 1312. 

 In addition, the defendant specifically requests that the  

government be required to retain any contemporaneous rough  

notes taken by a government agent of briefings, conversation,  

or interviews during the course of his or her investigation of  

the instant case.  In United States v. Vella, 562 F.2d 276 (3d  

Cir. 1977, cert. denied, 434 U.S. 1074 (1978), the court held  

with regard to the “rough notes category” that the rough  

interview notes of an FBI Agent should be kept and produced so  

that the trial court can determine whether the notes should be  

made available to the accused under the rules in Brady v.  

Maryland, supra or the Jencks.  See 18 U.S.C. 3500.  Accord,  

United States v. Shields, 572 F2d 115, 1119 (9th Cir 1978);  

United States v. Harrison, 524 F.2d 421, 428-429 (D.C. Cir.  

1975). 

Case 1:08-cr-00158-PAC     Document 21      Filed 06/03/2008     Page 17 of 26



POINT IV 

THE ACCUSED HEREBY REQUESTS THE COURT TO 
REQUIRE THE GOVERNMENT TO PRESERVE ALL 
ROUGH NOTE AND/OR REPORTS OF WINTESSES FOR 
DISCLOSURE UNDER 18 U.S.C. 3500.   

 

 The accused now moves before this court to compel the 

government to preserve and retain three categories of 

documents: (1) contemporaneous rough notes taken by a 

government agent of meetings, conversations, or interviews 

during the course of his or investigation/ (2) the agent 

subsequently prepared drafts of her reports of these incidents 

and (3) the final report signed by the agent.  The law of the 

Circuit Courts with respect to the preservation and production 

of rough interview notes was established in United Sates v. 

Vella, 562 F.2d 275 (3d. Cir. 1977) (per Curiam). In Vella, 

the court held that: 

- the rough interview notes of FB”I Agents 
should e kept and produced so that the 
trial court can determine whether notes 
should be made available to the appellant 
under the Rule of Brady v. Maryland, 373 
U.S. 83 (1963) or the Jencks Acts.  

 
552 F.2d at 2786. See also, United States v. Niederberger, 580 

F.2d 63, 71 (3d. Cir.), cert. denied, 439 U.S. 980 (1978). 

 The rough note category has also been made applicable to 

handwritten drafts of agent’s reports.  The government must 

retain and, upon motion, make available to the District Court 
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both the rough notes and the draft of reports of its agents to 

facilitate the District Court’s determination whether they 

should be produced. 

 Accordingly, the Court is asked to direct the government 

to retain the three categories of documents specified. 
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POINT V 

DEFENDANT IS ENTITLED TO DISCLOSURE OF ANY 
EVIDENCE OF OTHER CRIMES, WRONGS OR ACTS 
THAT THE GOVERNMENT INTENDS TO INTRODUCE 
INTO EVIDENCE AT TRIAL AGAINST DEFENDANT 
AND PURSUANT TO RULE 404 (B), FEDERAL 
RULES OF EVIDENCE.      

 

Rule 104 of the Federal Rules of Evidence requires that a 

preliminary determination be made of the admissibility of any 

evidence of other crimes, wrongs or acts that the government 

intends to introduce at trial pursuant to Evidence Rule 

404(b).  If such evidence exists, and the government intends 

to use it, defendant should be advised immediately of what the 

evidence is so that he can effectively confront it and prepare 

his defense.  United States v. Baum, 482 F.2d 1325, 1331-32 

(2d Cir. 1973); United States v. Flecha, 442 F. Supp. 1044, 

1046 (E.D.Pa. 1977), aff’d without op., 577 F.2d 729 (3rd 

Cir.1978). 

 Pretrial disclosure of such evidence is vital not only 

for defendant to investigate the evidence identified but also 

so that if this Court deems any such evidence to be 

admissible, defendant can argue against the evidence in his 

opening statement to the jury.  Early determination of the 

admissibility of “other crimes” evidence serves the salutary 

purpose of avoiding unnecessary delay during trial.  See, 

United States v. Baum, supra, at 1332.  See also Riggs v. 

Case 1:08-cr-00158-PAC     Document 21      Filed 06/03/2008     Page 20 of 26



United States, 280 F.2d 750, 753 (5th Cir. 1960) (condemning 

concealment until trial of prior bad act not disclosed in 

indictment); United States v. Kelly, 420 F.2d 26, 29 (2nd Cir. 

1969) (pretrial disclosure avoids “trial by ambush”). Of 

necessity, such evidence must be weighed by this Court at 

trial against the danger that it would create “unfair 

prejudice” to the defendant. Untied States v. Lebovitz, 669 

F.2d 894 (3rd Cir. 1982), cert. denied. 454 U.S. 929 1982). 

 In United States v. Baum, Supra, a conviction was 

reversed and a new trial was ordered because the defendant had 

not been given any opportunity in advance of trial to prepare 

to rebut “other crimes evidence” that the government intended 

to introduce.  Defendant’s motion for disclosure of names, 

addresses and phone numbers of government witnesses was denied 

before trial.  Id. at 1329.  The Court held that the nature of 

the evidence of other crimes in the case “required that the 

defense be given a fair opportunity to meet it.”  Id. at 1331.  

Admission of the highly charged evidence of similar criminal 

acts, which neither the trial judge nor defendant had seen in 

advance, unfairly surprised the defendant, requiring a new 

trial.  Id. at 1331-32.  See also, United States v. Narciso, 

446 F.Supp. 252 (E.D. Mich. 1977) (government required prior 

to trial to provide identities of victims in defendant’s other 

crimes.) 
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 Recently, the Supreme Court established guidelines for 

the District Courts to follow before admitting other crimes 

evidence.  Huddleston v. United States, 485 U.S. 681 (1988).  

Because any evidence of “other crimes” introduced by the 

government will likely require substantial investigation by 

defendant, this Court should order disclosure of such 

information immediately if defendant is to receive a fair 

trial. 
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POINT VI 

ANY AND ALL ORAL AND/OR WRITTEN 
STATEMENTS SHOULD BE SUPPRESSED 

AS VIOLATING USA v. MIRANDA 
 

Defendant has allegedly given oral statements to 

authorities in this case.  It is respectfully submitted 

that Defendant was coerced, and said statements were not 

voluntarily rendered.  Moreover, Defendant submits that 

said statements were given in violation of U.S.A. v. 

Miranda, which thereby warrants same to be suppressed.   
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CONCLUSION 

 For the foregoing reasons, it is respectfully 

requested that Defendant’s pre-trial motions be granted in 

its entirety. 

    PICILLO CARUSO POPE 
    EDELL PICINI, P.C. 
    ATTORNEY FOR ANDREW ROSSI 
 
 
 
     BY: /S/Anthony J. Pope, Esq.  
      ______________________ 
       ANTHONY J. POP, ESQ. 
 
 
DATED:  May 28, 2008 
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

 
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK 

 
      
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : Honorable Paul Crotty 
     : United States District Court 
  Plaintiff, :  
     : CRIMINAL NO.: 08-CR158C 
v.     : 
     :   ORDER 
ANDREW ROSSI,   : 
     : 
  Defendant. : 
     : 
 
 THIS MATTER having come before the Court on application 

by Defendant, Andy Rossi, through his attorney Anthony J. 

Pope, of the Law Office of Picillo Caruso Pope Edell Picini, 

P.C., with opposition filed on behalf of the Government and 

the Court having reviewed the pleadings filed herewith and 

after oral argument of the parties and for good cause shown; 

it is therefore 

 ON THIS ______ day of ____________2008; it is hereby 

 ORDERED that the indictment shall and is hereby dismissed 

with prejudice; and it is further  

 ORDERED that in the alternative, that the Government 

provide Defendant with all Grand Jury transcripts and 

materials; and it is further 

Case 1:08-cr-00158-PAC     Document 21      Filed 06/03/2008     Page 25 of 26



 ORDERED that the Government disclose prior to trial 

statements made by co-conspirators, under rule 801(d)(2)(E); 

and it is further 

 ORDERED that the Government disclose any and all 

exculpatory information to Defendant; and it is further 

 ORDERED that the Government preserve any and all rough 

notes and/or reports of witnesses for disclosure; and it is 

further 

 ORDERED, that any and all oral or written statements made 

by Defendant be suppressed; and it is further 

 ORDERED that the Government produce any and all evidence 

of other crimes wrongs or acts intended to be introduced at 

trial pursuant to Evidence Rule 404(b); and it is further 

 ORDERED that a copy of this Order shall be served upon 

all parties within _________ days from the date hereof. 

 

 

     _______________________________ 
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